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TO: Senator Phil Berger
President Pro Tempore
Representative Tim Moore
Speaker of the House
FROM: Casey Harris Pratt, Assistant State Budget Officer Q“‘wﬁ Wario-Prate

SUBJECT:  Project Reserve Account

Pursuant to G.S. 143C-8-10, the Office of State Budget and Management may use funds from the
Project Reserve Account to support an emergency Repair and Renovation Project. The Project
Reserve Account currently has a balance of $70,114.60, which is entirely from a completed
project from FY 2008 at the Department of Commerce originally at the North Carolina Ports
Authority. The Office of State Budget and Management identified a project at Elizabeth City
State University related to heating and plumbing within the University’s academic buildings.

Please contact me with any questions at casey.harris-pratt@osbm.nc.gov.

Cc:

Anca Grozav, OSBM

Mark Bondo, OSBM

Brian Farmer, OSBM

Cole Justad, OSBM

Jennifer Haygood, UNC-SO
Katherine Lynn, UNC-SO

Lisa McClinton, ECSU

Sonya Miller, ECSU

David Vanderweide, Fiscal Research
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